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Wessex Water
Claverton Down
BATH
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Direct dial: 01225-526496
email: john.hayes@wessexwater.co.uk

12 October 2009

A Cooper

F P McCann Ltd
Whitehall Road
Ellistown
Leicestershire
LE67 1ET

Dear Sirs,
Wessex Water — Product Approval (McCann Easi-Base)

I am pleased to confirm our approval of use of the Easi-Base pre-constructed manhole base in the
Wessex Water region. This approval is based on the product having met the following criteria:

e It has been approved by WRc (certificate number PT/274/0808 -valid to 28/8/2013) and
verified to meets the relevant requirements of European Standards EN 752 and Sewers
for Adoption 6™ edition - except where stated.

e An assessment by Thames Water found that the finish of the benching is superior to the
requirements of “Sewers for Adoption 6" edition”.

e Channel configurations can be accommodated by configurations of various 3 way and 4
way lateral combinations or by cutting and welding the outlet bell(s) to the required
position in our factory prior to casting.

This approval is valid until the expiry of the WRc certificate or such time as it becomes non-compliant
with Sewers for Adoption or any subsequent publication that replaces it.

Yours faithfully

John Hayes
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